November 26th, 2024, at 4 p.m.

Roll Call – Members Present

- President: Isaac Humiston

- Executive Vice President: Rebekah Stone

VP for Diversity & Awareness: Selena GuzmanVP for Community Engagement: Aliviah Chum

- Esports Senator: Peja Springer

- Performing Arts Senator: Sam Dorsch

- DEC Senator: Kenny Plang

- Athletics Senator: Prashant Chouhan

CTE Senator: Andy WorkmanTRiO Senator: Cristal RamirezSL Director: Sarah Dalrymple

Members Absent:

- Running Start Senator: Brook Lippincott

Veteran Senator: Austin WinkleSL Specialist: Emma Benson

Approval of Minutes

Will approve 12/10/2024 at the next meeting.

Reports

- 1. President's Report: thankful for the foundation's donation, CTE report highlighted the needs for students, advisor to request contingency funding to vote to address issues
- 2. Executive Vice President Report: Attended a college council meeting to address the disruptive flyers so they are working on policies that ensure all fliers align with brand standards and represent the institution.
- 3. VP for Diversity & Awareness Report: hosted a collage for students last week, had the opportunity to zoom in with a community organization with Tatiana and helped support the LYS event
- 4. VP for Community Relations Report: Helping Malachi to support and read to elementary students
- 5. Esports Senator Report: monitors should be coming in this week
- 6. DEC Senator Report: Supported LYS event and hosted an Indigenous event today with a guest speaker to talk about indigenous community

- 7. Running Start Senator Report: Games coming up and wanting to get the community involved like Hoquiam. Wanting to know how to get the gym and team room renovated.
- 8. Performing Arts Senator Report: Symphony concert went well and the string symphony will be a class to take for credit
- 9. Athletics Senator Report: Games coming up and wanting to get the community involved like Hoquiam. Wanting to know how to get the gym and team room renovated.
- 10. CTE Senator Report: Parking issues in the diesel area, signage area for Monday-Friday, lack of parking spots. Requesting a bench in front of the automotive building. Issues with financial aid, budget issues, short on supplies like computers. Appreciation for the café, would like to pre-order or drop off services since they only have 10 min breaks. For all 3 programs (welding, diesel, and automotive), wanting funding for starter tool kits while they wait for financial aid to kick in. What to do to raise the budget in these areas.
- 11. Veteran Senator Report: Some of the veterans would like a computer or 2 in the veteran's space to have it be and also supported the LYS event
- 12. TRiO Senator (Optional) Report: Needing funding for pizza for a movie night coming up.
- 13. SL Director Report: Turkey distribution is going really well compared to last year. A lot of positive feedback this year and in a timely manner to gage the numbers of how many we can give out, ordered more turkeys and had a waitlist and still had some after it closed. Will do the same process for the holiday baskets. Student Life will participate in the festival of lights.

14.

Unfinished Business

No unfinished business.

New Business

Vote to pay for pizzas for the Men's Basketball team. Athletics must pay for pizzas for the other teams (\$125).

Issac Motions and Aliviah Seconds Unanimous Passing

Professional development for Student Life. (CO3 Consulting). Spoke at the leadership conference - ASG wants to explore more less expensive options, if anyone has options please reach out. Sarah will also bring more options.

Open Floor

Erin Tofte, the new associate vice president of human resources, discussed an open-door *policy* and partnership with student government as a resource to all. Issues with payroll, time off, employee training, and any issues/feedback would be reported to her.

Guest Tamar Yakovich talked about a partnership with Student Life with the Y. The curriculum would involve Launch Pad which is leadership/life skills for high school students to learn 14 weeks of life or leadership skills.

Announcements

Welcome new senators: TRiO Senator is Cristal Ramirez

Adjournment

Isaac Motions Adjournment at 4:50pm on November 26th and Aliviah Seconds

Unanimous -- Passes